Item 9.4

At Council
7 April 2025

Relevant Information for Council

FILE: X111978 DATE: 4 April 2025
TO: Lord Mayor and Councillors
FROM: Kim Woodbury, Chief Operating Officer

THROUGH: Monica Barone PSM, Chief Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Information Relevant To Item 9.4 — Post Exhibition - Central Sydney On-
Street Parking Policy

For Noting

This memo is for the information of the Lord Mayor and Councillors.

Purpose

To provide information on an administrative error.

Background

Policy review period

A further review of the revised policy has found an administrative error in the policy review
period. The draft policy indicates that it will be reviewed every 3 years (rather than the
standard 4 years). The policy will be updated to indicate that it will be reviewed every 4
years. Note that the policy review can be brought forward if required.

Memo from Kim Woodbury, Chief Operating Officer

Prepared by: Peter Warrington, Manager Transport Policy
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MONICA BARONE PSM
Chief Executive Officer
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